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Dear Professor Povisen

Patient's name
— Address

| write to advise you that this matter has now settled following a joint settlement meeting in
which my client accepted an offer in the sum of £300,000.00.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank your for your assistance without which the
case could not have concluded so successfully.

In regards to your fees | would be grateful if you could provide me with an up-to-date fee
note in respect of all of your fees as there have obviously been multiple reports.

The matter is now being passed to our costs draftsmen and they will thereafter negotiate
payment of our costs including medical fees from the other side. This process normally
takes in the region of 4 — 6 months and | will arrange for your payment as soon as the
issue of costs is concluded.

our sincerel7y

Richard Mdfloy for
Gregory Abrams Davidson LLP
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